

RE: Jan 13 SOC Briefing_Consolidated.pptx

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 06 Mar 2017 10:05:08 -0500
Attachments: Jan 13 SOC Briefing_Consolidated_10 pm.pptx (414.74 kB)

Hi Nadine,

Please see attached for the final version of the January deck that can be used for updating.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: March-05-17 8:00 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Jan 13 SOC Briefing_Consolidated.pptx

See attached – we have a meeting with SoC this coming Thursday – I’ve included a series of comments on the attached deck – it may not be the final version, so Sarah – can you check that.

Lots of updating to do from this version from mid January – which means we’ve moved a number of these issues forward – so thanks very much for your work on all of these.

If possible, can I get a draft of the updated deck for tomorrow EOD – we’ll have to get to Karen and then Helen and SoC will want of EOD Wednesday. If the timing of the meeting shifts we can shift timelines accordingly.

Thanks,

Cindy